
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 4/23/2010 5:20:16 PM
To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: another Sebastopol event??

Did you get the letter from|Red [?

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 5:10 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: another Sebastopol event??

do others at the PUC know or should I do the honors?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 5:07 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; I Redacted 
Subject: Re: another Sebastopol event??

]

Yes. I haven't seen the writeup, I'll look for it.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marcia <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To: Dietz, Sidney;
Sent: Fri Apr 23 17:05:42 2010 
Subject: another Sebastopol event??

Redacted

hey guys,

Sebastopol city officials just called me to inform that PG&E is holding an event in their city next 
Wednesday, do you know anything about this?

marzia

Marzia Zafar.Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov..415-703..1997

SB GT&S 0480084
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